
 
 

 
 

LICENSING AND GENERAL 
PURPOSES COMMITTEE  

 

THURSDAY 7 JUNE 2007 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 6        

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 4)  
 
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Mrs Lurline Champagnie 

 
Councillors: 

 
Robert Benson 
Don Billson 
G Chowdhury 
Ashok Kulkarni 
Mrs Vina Mithani (VC) 
John Nickolay 
Tom Weiss 
Jeremy Zeid 
 

Mrinal Choudhury 
Mano Dharmarajah 
Thaya Idaikkadar 
Nizam Ismail 
Phillip O'Dell 
Raj Ray 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

Note:   There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 
 
 

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department  

 
Contact:  Michelle Fernandes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1542     E-mail:  michelle.fernandes@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE  
 
THURSDAY 7 JUNE 2007 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note that there are no Reserve Members appointed to this Committee. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the ordinary meeting held on 27 November 2007, be 

taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
  
To defer the signing of the special meeting held on 19 February 2007 and the 
ordinary meeting held on 5 March 2007 (Special) meeting held on 14 May 
2007 until printed into the Council Bound Minute Volume. 
 
[Note: The above minutes are published on the Council's intranet and 
website]. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 16 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 



 

 

 
8. Actions taken under the Urgent Non-Executive Decision Procedure:  

(Pages 1 - 4) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 
  
FOR CONFIRMATION 
 

9. Review of Polling Districts and Poling Stations:  (Pages 5 - 10) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\4\9\AI00037946\LGPExecActionreport0.doc 

 
Meeting: 
 

Licensing and General Purposes Committee 

Date: 
 

7 June 2007 

Subject: 
 

Decisions taken under the Non-Executive 
Decision - Making Procedure 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Director of Legal and Governance Services 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Deputy Leader, Finance and Portfolio  
Co-ordination 

Exempt: No 
 

Enclosures: 
 

Appendix A – Decision taken under the Urgent 
Non-Executive Decision-making Procedure 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 This report outlines any Decisions, which have been taken with the 
approval of the Chairman and Nominated Member since the beginning of the 
Municipal Year 2007/08. 
 
FOR CONFIRMATION 
 
To note the urgent decision taken with the approval of the Chairman and 
Nominated Member since the beginning of the Municipal Year 2007/08, as 
listed at Appendix A to this report. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 1 to 4

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\4\9\AI00037946\LGPExecActionreport0.doc 

SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
The urgent decision listed at Appendix A, has been taken with the approval of  
the Chairman and Nominated Member since the beginning of the Municipal  
Year 2007/08. 
 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 
 
 

   
 

Name: Myfanwy Barrett √  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 25 May 2007 

   

 
 

   
 

Name: Hugh Peart √  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date:   22 May 2007 

   
 

 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND  
PAPERS 
 
 
Contact:   
Michelle Fernandes, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Room 143, Civic 1. 
Tel: d/l 020 8424 1542 or internal ext 2542. 
 
Urgent Action Forms Background Papers:   
NB: The Urgent Non Executive Action form dated 11 May 2007 is exempt 
from inspection as it contains information defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972  relating to an individual. 
 
 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 
1. Consultation  N/A 

2. Corporate Priorities  N/A 

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\4\9\AI00037946\LGPExecActionreport0.doc 

Appendix A 
 
 

Actions taken under the Urgent Non-Executive  
Decision-making Procedure 

 
 
 

(1)  To exercise Discretion under Regulation 31 of the LGPS 1997   
on 11 May 2007 and give :- 
 
Approval to allow the early retirement of an employee. 

 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting: 
 

Licensing & General Purposes Committee 

Date: 
 

7 June 2007 

Subject: 
 

Review of Polling Districts and Polling 
Stations 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal & 
Governance Services 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Leader 

Exempt: 
 

No  
 

Enclosures: 
 

None 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
This report sets out the proposal for review of Harrow’s polling districts and 
polling stations in accordance with recent legislation. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
The Committee is requested to: 
 

(a) Agree to establish an informal Review Working Group to undertake the 
review of the polling districts and polling stations in Harrow; 

(b) To nominate 5 of its members (3 conservative, 2 labour) to the Review 
Working Group; 

(c) To agree that the Review Working Group should include a member of 
Liberal Democrat group and to invite nominations; 

(d) To agree that the Review Working Group should include a representative 
from Harrow Association of Disabled People and to invite nominations;  

(e) To agree the terms of reference of the Review Working Group. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 5 to 10

5



SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
Background 
 
Harrow is currently divided into 21 wards.  Those 21 wards have been divided 
into 76 polling districts, and polling stations are designated within polling places 
in each polling district.  In Harrow, the entire polling district is designated as the 
polling place.  
 
The Electoral Administration Act 2006 places a new duty on the local authority to 
review the polling districts and places within its area.  Harrow must carry out a 
review of the polling district and stations in its area by 31 December 2007 and 
thereafter every four years. 
 
The Review 
 
In order to comply with the legislation this review must be undertaken and 
completed by 31 December 2007.   However, the Electoral Register is published 
on the 1 December, and the proposal is to undertake and complete the review 
before this date.   
 
The purpose of the review is to ensure that: 
 

(1) All electors have reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in 
the circumstances; and that 

 
(2) So far as is reasonable and practicable that the polling places are 

accessible to all electors (including disabled persons) having regard to 
the accessibility needs of disabled persons. 

 
In undertaking the review: 
 

(1) A notice of the holding of the review must be published; 
 

(2) The authority must consult the Returning Officer for every 
parliamentary election held in a constituency that is wholly or partly 
within its area; 

 
(3) The Returning Officer must make representations to the authority as to 

the location of existing and proposed polling stations within existing 
and proposed polling places; 

 
(4) The Returning Officer’s representations must be published 30 days 

after receipt; 
 
(5) The authority must seek representations and comments on the 

Returning Officer’s representations from: 
 

(a) Persons with expertise in relation to access to premises and 
facilities for persons with different forms of disability; and 

 

6



(b) Any elector; 
 

(6) On completion of the review the authority must: 
 

(a)  Give reasons for its decisions in the review; and 
 
(b)  Publish such information. 
 

Members are asked to note that although not provided for in the legislation it is 
considered good practice allow the local constituency political parties and 
independent candidates to also make representations on the review and to 
comment on the Returning Officer’s representations.   
 
This Committee has the following responsibilities: 
 

“To keep under review and to determine the arrangement for the holding 
of elections and any referendums within the Borough and to initiate or 
respond to any proposal to the change of ward, constituency or Borough 
boundaries” 

 
In order to ensure that all political groups can participate in the review, it is 
proposed that it should be undertaken by a cross-party Review Working Group of 
the authority.   
 
The membership of this Committee does not include a Liberal Democrat 
representative.   It is therefore proposed that a nominated member of the Liberal 
Democrat group should be invited to be a member of the Review Working Group. 
  
In addition it is also proposed that a representative from Harrow Association of 
Disabled People should also be invited to be a member of the Review Working 
Group to advise on access to premises and facilities available for persons with 
different forms of disability. 
 
In the circumstances, it is proposed that this Committee agree to establish a 
Review Working Group to undertake the review.  This group would operate in the 
same way as the Constitution Review Working Group with a membership of 6, 3-
2-1, and a representative from Harrow Association of Disabled People.  The 
Review Working Group would have no decision-making powers. 
 
The conclusions of the Review Working Group would be reported to this 
Committee for approval. 
 
Proposed Timetable 
 
(1) 29 June 2007       Notice of review published 
 
(2) 27 July 2007        Deadline for submissions 
 
(3) August 2007             Meeting(s) of Working Group to consider 

representations 
 

7



(4) 10 September 2007  Report from Review Working Group to Licensing & 
General Purposes Committee 

 
This Committee is also asked to consider and agree the terms of reference for 
the Review Working Group as follows: 
 

 
Proposed Terms of Reference 

 
Review of Polling Districts and Places Working Group: 

 
 

(1) To consult the Returning Officer for every parliamentary election held 
in a constituency, which is wholly, or partly in its area on the facilities 
for voting and the accessibility of polling places to all electors 
(including disabled persons); 

 
(2) To consider representations made by the Returning Officer as to the 

location of existing and proposed polling stations, within the existing 
and proposed polling places; 

 
(3) To consider all representations made on the review and any comments 

received on the Returning Officer’s representations; and 
 

(4) To make recommendations on the proposed review to the Licensing 
and General Purposes Committee. 

 
 

No funding is available from Central Government to undertake the review.   
Therefore, all costs associated with the review must be met from within the 
current electoral services budget.   
 
This report reflects the legislative requirement to undertake the review.   
 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 
 
 

   

Name: Myfanwy Barrett √  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 25 May 2007 

   

 
 

   
 

Name: Hugh Peart  √  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 25 May 2007  

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
Contact:  Elaine McEachron, Assistant Corporate Governance Lawyer,  
                Tel: 020 8420 9414 
 
Background Papers:  List only non-exempt documents relied on to a material 
extent in preparing the report. (eg previous reports)  Where possible also include 
electronic link. 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 
1. Consultation  Will be undertaken 

2. Corporate Priorities  N/A 

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	8 Actions taken under the Urgent Non-Executive Decision Procedure
	9 Review of Polling Districts and Poling Stations

